

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~

Box 522
Carlsbad, New Mexico
July 13, 1936

Mr. W. C. Gish
Repollo Oil Company
Box 1990
Fort Worth, Texas

Dear Mr. Gish:

I am returning herewith your corrected Form C-101,
"Notice of Intention to Drill" for your Frances
Stuart "A" well No. 1 in Sec. 18, T. 25 N., R. 37 E.,
as this notice should be made out on form C-102,
"Notice of Intention to Change Plans".

Also, some provisions must be taken to protect the
surface waters as it is my understanding that this
well had a hole full of water at 65' and a hole full
of water at 375'.

Very truly yours,

FJV:t

F. J. Vesely,
State Oil & Gas Inspector.

CC: L. Barrett
Hobbs, N. Mex.

ILLEGIBLE

